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2aÈ luly 20lc

M¡Chtis Wilson
Executive Di¡pstor,
Departrnent of Plannìng &
Level d BAi Bridge Street
SYDNEY NS$T 2OOO

Emaít: c/-PA of ChrisWilson

Howard Reed Dept Planning
switoh PH: 922851ll
Email:

Dear Sir,

RE; Exænsion of
OEIECTION to llunlþ
08 020s.

I am "Claiming Subminers
la* day is currcrttþ
unacceptable.

I have lodgd objectio'ns
Plur¡ri¡g & Enviroilnent
Duralie Coal modification or

I am aproperty ownerthat is
will fi¡rthe¡ irnpaot me should
whích will flot'¡ into tÌre
Stephens/iltladne Prk

I am unableto formulate my
Submittens R¡gltts ìt íll
posible.

S¡rtems &A

-Manaçr for Mining

'Clalmlng Submltten
Modificetion'

to Þ¡r¿lie Coql
20l4,lrcquesta¡r

p'reviously.
me in advance by letter of

by Duralie Coal

that all flow into

objection letterby
to forwardtlr¡ough my

Signature

Em¡il:

Clarence Town Post Office #1096 P.011

PH;92286189

Assessnent úo modif epprourl

Modifìcuion. The st¡Þmission pcriod
Tho urceks notioe perioa is mfair and

that prwenrts The Dçartncnt of
submission period regardin g

DUST and NOISE and this modification
Thevoid wïll be md hold more dirty mïne waste watef

Rivef,I(arush Rirær to Port

30ú luly20la. My claíming
objection submission es soon qs




